



































































































































































































































































































































S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Semac Consultants Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Semac Consultants Private
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the statement of
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), cash flow statement a‘nd th.e statement of
changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalon.e flnanc'lal stater"ﬂents,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the Standalone financial statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019,
and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include in the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this Auditors’ Report. Our opinion on the standalone financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to report the matter to those charged with governance.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Act read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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Semac Consultants Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements

11

1.2

13

14

15

1.6

Corporate overview

Semac Consultants Private Limited ("the Company") was incorporated as a private company and registered
on Jan 16, 1987 under the Companies Act 1956 (super ceded by Companies, Act 2013). The Company is a
subsidiary of Revathi Equipment Limited which is currently listed on Bombay Stock Exchange and National
Stock Exchange. The Company is engaged in design engineering consulting, with the end-to-end capabilities
across architecture, structural, electrical, public health engineering (PHE), fire protection, heating
ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC), lead certifications and energy audit domains.

These financial statements were approved and adopted by board of directors of the Company in their
meeting held on May 29, 2019.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment)
Rules, 2016 as amended from time to time.

Basis of preparation of accounts

These financial statements have been prepared complying in all material respects with the Indian
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules, 2016 as amended from time to time. The financial statements comply with IND AS
notified by Ministry of Company Affairs (“MCA”). The Company has consistently applied the accounting
policies used in the preparation of financial statements of all the periods presented.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention,
except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

e Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

» Defined benefit plans as per actuarial valuation.”

Operating cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out above which are in accordance with the Schedule Il to the Act.
Based on the nature of services and time between the acquisition of assets for providing of services and
their realisation in Cash and cash equivalents, the Companyhas ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in indian rupees (), which is the functional currency of the parent
company. All the financial information presented in Indian rupees (%), has been rounded off to the nearest
thousand.

Use of judgement, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities and contingent assets at the date of the financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the
Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the
results are known / materialized.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The useful life and residual value of plant, property equipment and intangible assets are determined based
on technical evaluation made by the management of the expected usage of the asset, the physical wear
and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence of the asset. Due to the judgements involved in such
estimations, the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage in future period.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The cost of the leave encashment, defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the
present value of such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition rate. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are periodically reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on the quoted market price in activate markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
technique. The input to these models is taken from the observable market where possible, but this is not
feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Changes in assumption relating to these
assumptions could affect the fair value of financial instrument.

Provision for litigations and contingencies

The provision for litigations and contingencies are determined based on evaluation made by the
management of the present obligation arising from past events the settlement of which is expected to
result in outflow of resources embodying economic benefits, which involves judgements around estimating
the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount.

Impairment of Financial and Non-Financial Assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
losses. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward
looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a Non-financial asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount which is higher of an asset’s or CGU’s fair value less
costs of disposal andits value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset i1s considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
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. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such
a basis as explained above, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of Ind
AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind
AS 36.

Standards issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment

Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, had notified
following new and amendments to ind ASs which are effective from April 1, 2019:

(1) W.e.f. April 1, 2019 Ind AS 116-Leases will replace existing leases standard, Ind AS 17-Leases. Lessee will

follow Single Lease Accounting. There is no classification as operating lease or financial lease for lessee.
Under Ind AS 116, lessee will recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12
months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Lessee would recognise depreciation expense on the
right of use of asset and interest expense on the lease liability, classify the lease payment into principal and
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interest component. Management is currently reviewing the operating lease contracts in place to
determine the impact of this standard.

(2) The following standards or amendments made in below mentioned standards are not expected to have a

material impact over financial statements:

Ind AS 12-Income Taxes: Amendments relating to income tax consequences of dividend and uncertainty
over income tax treatments.

- Ind AS 109: Prepayment features with negative compensation

- Ind AS 19: Plan amendments, curtailments and settlements

- Ind AS 23: Borrowing Costs

- Ind AS 28: Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

- Ind AS 103: Business Combinations and Ind AS 111: Joint Arrangements.

Significant Accounting Policies

2.1

Property, plant and equipment.

"Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credit availed, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of
materials including import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs of bringing
an asset to the location and condition of its intended use. Interest on borrowings used to finance the
construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of the asset until such time that the asset is
ready for its intended use. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset
after its use isincluded in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

When significant part of the property, plant and equipment are required to replace at intervals, the
company derecognized the replaced part and recognized the new parts with its own associated useful life
and it depreciated accordingly. When a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair
and maintenance cost are recognized in the statement of the profit and loss as incurred.

Internally manufactured property, plant and equipment are capitalised at factory cost including excise duty
and or GST whatever is applicable.

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under installation/development as at the balance sheet date are
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost and are
transferred to respective capital asset when they are available for use.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the financial statement, either on disposal or when
no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Losses arising in the case of retirement of
property, plant and equipment and gain or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment
are a recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.”

Investment Property

Investment properties are properties, either land or building or both, held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are
measured initially at cost including transactions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16’s requirement for cost model.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is de-
recognised.
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2.3
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Intangible assets

Capital expenditure on purchase and development of identifiable assets without physical substance is
recognized as intangible assets in accordance with principles given under Ind AS-38 — Intangible Assets.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the assets are considered to modify the
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.
Expenses incurred during construction period, preliminary project expenditure, capital expenditure,
indirect expenditure incidental and related to construction / implementation, interest on borrowings to
finance fixed assets and expenditure on start-up / commissioning of assets forming part of a composite
project are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of the project as the cost of respective assets.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided on straight line method on the basis of useful
life of assets at the rates prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Property, Plant and
Equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided pro-rata basis with
reference to the month of addition / deletion.

The useful lives of intangible asset are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible asset with a finite
useful life are amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on a straight-line basis & technical

knowhow are amortised over the period of three years on straight-line basis and are reviewed at least at
the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the assets are considered to modify the
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible asset with indefinite useful lives, if they are not amortised, but are tested for impairment either
individually or at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite useful life is reviewed annually
to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. Currently there are no intangible
assets with indefinite useful life.

Impairment of Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and assets classified as investment property with finite
life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amcunts may not
be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost
to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount
is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU s estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised
recoverable amount, provided that thisamount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized
for the asset in prior years
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2.5

2.6

2.7

Impairment losses on continuing operations, including impairment on inventories are recognized In the
statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to other
comprehensive income, For such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCI up to the amount of any
previous revaluation surplus.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease Is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfiiment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Where the Company is the lessee

Finance leases are capitalized as assets at the commencement of the lease, at an amount equal to the fair
value of leased asset or present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is lower, valued at the
inception date. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the company’s general policy on
borrowing cost. A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no
reasonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an operating expense in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term,

Where the Company is the lessor

Rental Income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease, costs including depreciation are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are recognized immediately in the
statement of profit and loss.

Borrowing cost

"Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are
capitalized as part of the cost of such asset till such time that is required to complete and prepare the
asset to get ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the
Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also include exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs."

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are
incurred. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use.

Segment accounting and reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for
the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and loss in the
financial statements.



Semac Consultants Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

28

The Operating Segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/ services.

i. Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segment
including inter- segment revenue.

ii. Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for determining
the segment result. Expenses not allocable to segments are included under unallocable expenditure.

jii. Income not allocable to the segments is included in unallocable income

iv. Segment results includes margin on inter segment and sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit
before tax of the company,

v. Segment assets and Liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Assets and
liabilities not allocable to any segment are classified under unallocable category.

Employee benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard (ind AS)-19-Employee Benefits’.

a. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, including non-monetary benefits are
recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in
which the related service is rendered.

b. Defined contribution plan

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension scheme and superannuation scheme and ESI
are a defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the
year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund.

c. Defined benefit plan

The Company’s liabilities on account of gratuity and earned leaves on retirement of employees are
determined at the end of each financial year on the basis of actuarial valuation certificates obtained from
registered actuary in accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian Accounting Standard
(INDAS)-19- ‘Employee Benefits’. Gratuity liability is funded on year-to-year basis by contribution to
respective fund. The Company's Employee Gratuity Fund is managed by Life Insurance Corgoration. The
costs of providing benefits under these plans are also determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each
year end. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans are recognized through OCl in the period in
which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The
Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term
employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for
based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the
year-end.
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(a)

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Classification
The company classified financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through

other comprenensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for
managing the financial assets and contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument, All financial assets (except for certain trade receivables) are recognized initially at fair value
plus, for financial asset not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component (determined in accordance with IND AS 115 — Revenue Recognition) are initially measured at
their transaction price and not at fair value.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement the financial assets are classified in three categories:
* At amortised cost - For debt instruments only.
* At fair value through profit & loss account
* At fair value through other comprehensive income
Debt instrument at amortised cost
A “debts instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following condition are met.

¢ The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flow, and

¢ Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principie and interest (SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measurement at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount and
premium and fee or costs that are an integral part of an EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance
income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Debt instrument at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
A financial asset should be measured at FVTOCI if both the following condition are met:

¢ The assets is held within a business model in which asset are managed both in order to collect contractual
cash flows and for sale (business model test), and

¢ Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principle and interest (SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding (contractual cash flow characteristics).
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After initial measurement (at Fair value minus transaction cost), such financial assets are measured at Fair
value with changes in fair value recognized in OC! except for:

(a) Interest calculated using EIR

(b)  Foreign exchange gain and losses

{c) Impairment losses and gains

Debt instrument at fair value through profit or loss

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) category are measured at fair
value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates are measured at
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the company decides to classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI) or FVTPL. The company makes such election on an instrument-by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in other compressive income (OCl). There is no recycling

of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit or loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instrument includes within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised
in the Statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised when:
« The right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or

¢ The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets, or

* The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets but
has transferred control of the assets

Impairment of financial assets

The company applies ‘simplified approach’ measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

e Financial assets that are debt instrument and are measured at amortised cost e.g. loans, debt securities,
deposits, and bank balance.

e Trade receivables
The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,

it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at each reporting date, right
from itsinitial recognition.
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(b)

Financial liabilities & equity
Classification

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument

Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All financial liability are recognized initially at fair value minus, for financial liability not
subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of financial
liability

Subsequent measurement of financial liability

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or
at FVTPL

Financial liability at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method. Gain and losses are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and transaction
cost. The EIR amortization is included as finance cost in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to loans & borrowings.
Financial Liability at FVTPL

"Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held
for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid
on the financial liability"

Equity instruments

"An equity instrument 1s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company entity are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own
equity instruments."
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Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are, substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amount are recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instrument

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Investments in Associate, Joint venture & Associate

Investments in equity shares of Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures & Associates are recorded at cost and reviewed
for impairment at each balance sheet date.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government.

Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” provides a control-based revenue recognition model
and provides a five step application approach to be followed for revenue recognition.

- Identify the contract(s) with customer(s);

- Identify the performance obligations under the contract(s)

- Determine the transaction price

- Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract(s)
- Recognise revenue, when or as the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Sale of services

Revenues from sale of services are recognized as per the term of contract with customers based on stage
of completion when the outcome of the transactions involving rendering of services can be estimated
reliably. Percentage-of-completion method requires the Company to estimate the services performed to
date as a proportion of the total services to be performed.

Interest income

Interestincome from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economicbenefits will flow
to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividends

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been
established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably).
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Insurance claim

Insurance and other claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the appropriate authorities in view
of uncertainty involved in ascertainment of final claim.

Foreign currency transactions

Standalone financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (2 ‘000’), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

* Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

¢ Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate atthe date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which
are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated
using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

¢ Exchange differences

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with
the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on
items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCl or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit
or loss, respectively).

e Foreign operations

In respect of overseas branch operation, the financial of branch are converted in functional currency using
the following procedures.

a) Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented (ie including comparatives) shall be translated
at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

b) Income and expenses for each statement of profit and loss presented (ie including comparatives) shall
be transiated at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or a rate that approximates the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions; and

c) All resulting exchange differences shall be recognised in other comprehensive income

Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961 enacted in india. The tax rates
and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date.

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or

paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is
recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates
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positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an
asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum
Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement
of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit
entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not
have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at
reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income
tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax
assets to be recovered,

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (lega! or constructive) as a result of
a past event and it is probable that the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settled the obligation in respect of which reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the expense relating to provision
presented in the statement of profit & loss is net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are disclosed using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the notes in case of:
¢ There is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by

the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company.
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« A present obligation arising from past event, when it is not probable that as outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation '

* A present obligation arises from the past event, when no reliable estimate is possible
e A present obligation arises from the past event, unless the probability of outflow are remote

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of
assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive equity shares.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered as integral part of
the Company’s cash management,

. = ]
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NOTE-3
Property, Plant & Equipment
(X in '000
Particulars Tangible Assets Total
Lease hold Buildings Plant & Electrical Computers | Computers General Offce | Motor |Tangible Asset
Improvements Machinery | Installation (End-user (Servers & | Furniture & | equipments| Vehicle-
Devicag) Netwarks) Sittines Lo
GROSS BLOCK
as at March 31, 2017 2,646 7,723 9,345 2,578 57,582 1,205 22,095 14,767 6,905 1,24,847
Addition . - 70 - 2,010 - 255 256 1,481 4,072
Disposals / Adjustments . - (16) (778) (14,618) (321) (524) (1,636) (6,598) (24,491
as at March 31, 2018 2,646 7,723 9,399 1,800 44,974 884 21,827 13,387 1,789 1,04,429
Addition 1,191 - 1,429 - 598 374 4,747 1,274 - 9,612
Disposals / Adjustments - - (411) - - - (10,485) (753) - (11,650
as at March31, 2019 3,837 7,723 10,416 1,800 45,571 1,258 16,089 13,908 1,789 1,02,3911
DEPRECIATION
as at March 31, 2017 2,592 3,764 8,273 2,413 55,271 1,072 17,809 13,907 6,403 1,11,504
Charge for the year 2 227 272 38 2,038 60 1,331 194 150 4,312
Disposals - = (14) (752) (14,030) (311) (513) (1,596) (6,200)l (23,417)
as atMarch31, 2018 2,593 3,990 8,531 1,699 43,279 821 18,626 12,505 353 92,398
Charge for the year 411 214 376 22 1,282 84 1,981 444 313 5,128
Disposals - . (403) E - - (7,425) (734) - (8,562)
as at March 31, 2019 3,004 | 4,204 8,504 1,722 44,562 905 13,182 12,215 666 88,964
NET BLOCK
as at March 31, 2018 53 3,732 868 101 1,695 63 3,201 882 1,436 12,031
as at March 31, 2019 833 3,519 1,912 78 1,009 353 2,907 1,693 1,123 13,427
Intangible Asset
(% In ‘000
Particulars Amount
GROSS BLOCK
as at March 31, 2017 47,472
Addition 786
Disposals / Adjustments (19),
as at March 31, 2018 48,239
Addition 325
Disposals / Adjustments -
as at March 31, 2019 48,564
DEPRECIATION
as at March 31, 2017 43,747
Charge for the year 1,743
Disposals (19))
as at March 31, 2018 45,471
Charge for the year 952
Disposals -
as at March 31, 2019 46,423
NET BLOCK
as at March 31, 2018 2,768

as at March 31, 2019

2,141
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Fax: +81{11) 2341 5706
E-mail: brme @brmco.com

- independent Auditors’ Report

“To the Members of
Renaissance Stocks Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
We have audited the financial statements of Renaissance Sfocks Limited (“the fjempany }, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of Cash Flows -
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
- policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements”). ' )

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
- financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’} in the manner so
. required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles
- generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Comipany as at March 31, 2@19 and its pmfst and its
 pash s‘uws for the year ended on that date
‘Basls for Opinion
‘We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the. Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountanis of india (ICAI together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our awdit of the financial staternents under the provisions of
the Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these r&quiremenis and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

‘Other Matter
The comparative financial statements of the Company for financial year ended March 31, 2018 included in
i-h.ese financial statements have been audited by ;:redec:essar auditor whose report for the year ended March

‘Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified is respect of these matters.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other:
mfc;rmataoﬁ comprises the information mciudgdw the Ap@’suai Report, for example, Beard s Report including
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E : :Gur stmcm can ihﬁ f‘tnam:tat &tat&ms:an&& does not cover tha mher enfarmatm and we do. nat expra&m any fm g
: _'-'of assarance c;enatuass:m themm '

%n ::annecﬁcm wath aur aud;t of the financia! statements, our responsibility is to read the other mfarmaaen am’i . '_ ]
: m dcsmg sv:), consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial staﬁamenfﬁ ur:__ BRI

mur km}w edg@ obtamad dmng the course of our audat or atherw;sa appears to %)e materia Ey mmta&eﬁ

: "_'."':_’E“na e:ﬁther ;nfarmatm is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ repart Whaft we
i -;mad th;s othar mfum’;ataan if we conclude that there is a material mmtatament therein, we. am reqmraci to.

""'-:_Respnns:bihties of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statemants

S _f'_;': ;_ﬁ .'The O:}mpanys amaw of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 38{:13031 134(5) of the Act m&h o
s raspact to the preparatzan of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the fmarzciai pasit;on Lo

G : 'ﬁnana:iai perfarmanw and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting prmmptes ganamtiy._' S

o ac:ceptad in lm:faa including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule.

”; 7 of tha Campames {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes ma;nteﬁanm af adequai:e'

i amuntmg r&cnrﬁs in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the :asseta c:f the Gnmpany
i and for preverttmg and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and appficatm of appm;mate_ -
;._accauntmg pol icies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and ﬁrud@nt and demgn o

' :mptamentatzan and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were: cperatmg affmtwa!y for IR

o '_i_f_ansufmg the aecuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the pre;}amim aﬂd-- | T
' -_:prasentatmn afthe fmamfal statements that g;vaatrue sind fairvaew and arg free from mat&na! mtastatemant' L

- _whather due to fraud or error.

- In preparsng the fsssam;;ai statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing iim ﬂem;aaﬁys_ L '_
- _-absizty to conttnue as a.going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to. going conc:em and using PR
T __.__the gsxmg mncem iaaars of. ac:mmhng unless the Board of Directors sither mtends to isquzdate im Qampany R AR

orto c:ease mperatsens or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

' _'Thﬂse Beard of ﬁ;ractera are also respans;bfe for oversesing the ﬁﬁmpany s ﬁnanmal repmtmg pmaas& e T

_'Auditors Respomibzhﬁm for the Audit of the Financial Statements .
Qur wbjestwes are to-ubtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as, a whme are
) free from maienai mtsstatement whether due o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's rafmri: that mcimﬂes
_ mir aptmcsn Reascmabia assumme is 2 high level of assurance, but is not a guaraﬁiee that an audzt
-' conduc:ted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Mfastai:ements '

gan aﬂsa from ?rauci o armr il are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, imy could
: "re_asnrtabiy be .expacted to influence. the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial . .

- gtatements,




Aa part s:.sf an aadit in am;ardame mth BAs, we exercise professional ;udgmant and mammm prafasazaﬁai' St

; skepilms _f thraughout the audit. We als

""'-suffment and appmpﬂate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detaa:tang a mateﬂat'f _
S _'_m:sstatement m&uﬁmg from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may msmive"'
S _jwiinsscm forgery, intentionat omissions, mtsrepresentatlona, or the override. of mternai contmi

_ -f:"éxpmssmg O z}pma{m on whether the company has adequate internal financial contro S 5y$tem in pfafse -
i and the aperatmg effectiveness of such mrztmls '

o -'i'-_'_-:"_-':'Eva!uata tha -appropriateness of accounting policies used and the raa&ona&;ieaes& of ammufttmg '

estsmates ané m!aﬁac: d:scimaures made by managemeat

' : :.that a mater;ai uncartamty exists, we are required to draw atfention in our auditor's report to tha relai&d -
o ::'_.dtSﬂ

ie_' Z_u;'es m the fnanaiat statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify aur opimar; Our

o :c:cmc?us _'_ns a;‘a basad on the audit evidence obtained up fo the date of our auditor's. mp«:}rt Hﬂwever, -

bed :__ events or mnditsms may cause the Qompany o cease fo mmmue asa gmng cﬂnaem

o _..af-_*_Evaiuata the everai presentation, structure and content” of the financial statements mcludmg ihe ;

e -'-'identafy and asmss the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whethar dua to fraud;___ : _ |
S ._f.:er error; desxgn and perfc&rm audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and obtain audit evademe thatis = -

'_'-Obtam an. und&rstandmg of internal control relevant to the audit in orderto. da&gn audut pmcedums thatﬁ__ _ 3
4 are agprﬁpﬁata in tiw: circumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the Act, we are also rasmnsxbie for S

:_Cemlude cm the a;s;srcpr iateness of management's use of the going concern basis of. aaoaummg and : - | 8
: basecﬁ an the amdzt evsdence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to aventa or mr}d;taﬁnaz ) e '
'--'that may ca&é stgmf“ f;ani: doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. f we aanciuda'_ﬁ

i sclcssures and whether the financial statements represemt the underlying fransactions and av&n‘{s in a' i

' ':-’._manner mat ach;eves faar prasentatm

Maﬁaﬁahty is tha magmmd& of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in- aggregate : :
i _jmakes it ;amhabte that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user. of me finana;a&_j o

' _-statemanis may be éﬁﬂﬂ&ﬂﬂ&d ‘We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors: m
o (i) p!annmg the mape of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and’ -
' {u} tc mfa uate ihe &ﬁect of any identified mssstatament& in ti)e financial atatemantfs

- ‘We commumc:ate wﬁh those charged with governance regarding, among ather matlers, the ol amad sce;m'
".and tammg of the audit and sxgmﬁcant audit ﬁndsngg inciuding any significant deﬁmencses in mtemal contrc:i
: that we identafy durmg our audit. '

: We also prwide’ the::se charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

-raquaremenis regarding independence, and ta,cammumcat& with them all reiatmnah;ps and other matt&rs o

S that may reasonably be thought to bear



- "F rom: tha mattars mmmunmateﬁi with those charged with governance, we determine those matters ihat were_ - |

- of mest mgn:ﬁaaﬁc:e in: the audtt of the financial statements of the current period and are themfare the: key. _'

" audit maﬁer& Wa de%ﬁbﬁ t%sa matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation pracludes publtc .

o '[disc.:tasur& abaut the maﬁar or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shouid not

: ' -_.'._be eommumc:ated in our report because the adverse consequences of dcmg S0 wauid reassmby be '
= axpeﬁt&a w outweigh the pu!:;ﬁc; interest beaafﬁ:s of such :;ommumcamn ' '

“1 As raqwred hy sectaﬁn ‘&43(3} of the Act, based on our audit we report that

(a) Wez have saught and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knewﬁaéga : o

aﬁd ba }af were necessary for the purpﬁae of ur audit.

{b} Sn zmr apmm pmper books of account as required by law have been kept by the campany ’éStI;% far as - :
it appears fmm our examma%mn of ihc:se books,

ﬂ“liﬁ Repart are in agreement with the books of account.

 : . -:-(d) En aur sp;mcm the afaresa:d financial statements comply with the Accounting Standarda %pemﬁsd i
I under sen‘st ion 133 m‘f the Act read w:th Rule 7 of the companie$ {Accounts) Ruies 2@14

i j'_ g --.(e} Qn the bas:s 0? wrttteﬂ reprasentatmnﬁ received from the directors as on March 31, 2%3‘%9 and taken _
Son rewrd hy the Board of Di rectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2619 fmm :
bamg appamted as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act. ' |

: _-'{f) Ws’{h rﬁagsmt 16 the adequacy of the internal financial confrols over financial mportmg ﬂf ihe C&mpany . -
o and the oparatmg effec:twane&zs of such controls, refer m our se;aarate report in Annaxure ‘A‘ '

(a} The Ba!ame 3haet the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash: F ow daat wm’a by'- R

':ﬁ {g} Mth respect e} m& giher matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in acmrﬁamﬁ w:ih tbe. .

recgulrements of sectsmn 197(16) of the Act as amended:

in e:mr mmmcn and to the best of our information and according 1o the expiaraat;ma gwsn m ua, ih&
- remuneratmn paxd by the Company tt:s its directors during the year isin accordance with the prwasaems
“of section 197 of the Act '

.{h} with reagact to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance wazh Rule ‘i‘i czf :
“the. chng;.;gan_aeﬁ (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our .
. information and according to the explanations given to us: o R

I -Thg Company did not have any pending litigations;

: i, The i_:.‘:ﬁmg}aay did not have any long i }guﬁéng any derivative contracts for which there '



were any maﬁaaﬂai fmese&ata y 108568,

: m ”é’here were m; ammunts which were required m be twrzsf&rfed ta the inveswr E{iuaatmn arzd
Pmtentsan Fund by the Lompany. o :

:-'As rec;mras:i %3}; ihia Cam;}ameg {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"). 1$sued by the Centrat
'.' ': chamment of lmiia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the. Annaxum ‘E’ a
_ f:s?;atamant ma the maﬁem sg:&ecsf’ ied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extant app!wabie L '

. ForB é:'#!'ahasw'aﬂ a ;:a LLP
B '=€:hartared Amauntant&

JDIN: 19082700AAAALZATES




-:-Annexum ’A’ te:: the inﬁepenﬁent Audi‘tnrs Report

B ‘(Referred fo in Paragraph f(f} under the heading "Raport on ather iegai and _fegulate_ry raqui-f:émfeﬁﬁt&f'_af :qur e

~ report af even ciaté)

e '_ .-R&pﬂr‘& on the !ﬁt&mai Fananc@al Controls unﬁer e;iauae (;} of sub semwn 3 c:,vf section 143 of the Compamas" }' L
A 2{313 (“m Act”) . | | o

_jWa ha%'e aaaiie:d the mtamai financial controls over financial reporting of Renaissance stmks Lamstad {“the o

S s '-:':.:Cﬁmpany") as.of March 3‘% 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the fi nanmai statements of m Cempany for o
Fo :_-the year endad on that date. | |

| __:Managamem*s Respms&bﬁity for Internal Financial Controls _
] ffThe Cempanys manag&mant is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial aontrois bas&d

i t:m the mtemai mntrcxl aver financial reporting criteria establi shed by the Company c::matdermg tha essennai =
__mmpenems af‘ mtema; control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Centmés C)ver_ B

T ._;__-;:mancsaé Repamng issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (*ICAI"). These respomsbsi:t!es S _:- =

_ e ;.anclude the degzgﬁ §!Ti§3 lementation and maintenance of adequate internat fi nancial controls that wera %p&rat ng - S _ -
i _' eﬁ&eﬁv&iy fer enaurang tha mderiy and efficient conduct.of its business, including adherenc;& tra cmmpany s : :

| .' pgt;cees the safeguardmg of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, ther ac{:urac:y and - :.:"
Sl ccmpietenesg s::«f the amoummg records, and the timely preparai:an of refiable financial information, as reqwred e

= unciar the Campamaﬁ Act, 2&1 3

" '::_f:f -_audtmrs’ Respansibihty | L
' : : Gur respemlb ltty is i:o ex;ara&s an opinion on the Company's internal financial cor!tmls avar f‘ narfcfai repaftmg_ S
' Z'Z'based on ﬁur auﬂzz We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Aud;t c:zf mt&ma R

' ”.Fmanmal Cﬂntms!s C‘Iver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Audstmg, z:«:\suec} by" g

;:1 :;;_._-ac;m and prase::r;bad under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable fo an am}rt af- - L
_ ' mtemai fmanmai mmm S, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, bo’th 1ssuad hy *I:he:: . }. _ _
" Insitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reqmre that we comply ERE
R Wiﬁ“? etmcai requirsmwtg anr:i ‘plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable asﬁurame ahmt whamer-.

adequate ntemal ﬁnam:&a% controls over financial reportmg was estabhahed and mamtamad and :f &suc.h-f S

__mmm 5 aperated aff&c%we yin all matanai re&p&s&:ﬁ

Our audlt snve!ves peffc;srmmg procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 'fha mtemai ﬁnanmai h -

; mntfets system mer fi nam irepmmg and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal ﬁnanmai cmtmls T

| .-_cver fmam;;ai rfepartmg maluded obtaining an understanding of internal fi nancial cf:sntrcis nvar f‘nanciai )

: reportmg, ass&ssmg the ﬂEk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaiuatmg the: d&ssgn anci_ T

-aperaimg eﬁecﬁvenea& of internal control based on the ass‘sassecﬁ risk. The procedures salmteci deg&nﬁ on

the aasf;tor‘s ;mdgamant ;nc;iudmg; the assessment of tﬁe risks of material mssstatement af tm financial o

$ta€emaats whether due to fraud or error.

: We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ;s wt‘facaant and ap;srnprtate to ;:smvade a bas;s for our

audit opinion on the Company’s internal fi financial cc stem over fman_c_:aai reporiing.



E '.Maaning ::ef Entemai thxwia& Contmis Over Financial Reporting : N
A wmpa.__'_srmte:mat f;ﬁanatai control over financial reporting is a process desi gned to pmwde mascznabie- '

- 333urame fe:gardmg tha refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial $tatamemta for: extamai ) _ '

o pzzrmses in acmrdama wath generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal f‘ nanma% wmref_ : B
" _' 3-_ '_5'..evar fi nanmai repm‘tmg mc?udas those policies and procedures that (1) pertain fo the mamtaﬁan% m‘ records
S _'{.thaz m raasmabiﬁ cietas amwat& v am:i fazriy reflect the transactions amf dispos;tmns caf the- amts m’ tiw R

mmpany, _ _ | |
31.(2) g:tmv de reasmnahie assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to perm*t praparatm gf-_.

__-ﬁnaﬂc:ai 5tatemants in accordance with generally accepted accounting pringiples, and that. rece;pts and . -

e expendzturas Qf the cempany are. being made cnly in acmrdance wath auiharisatmn& of managemeﬂt ane:% E s
_ '____'_'derﬁctars of the company; and . S an
i ::-(3} prwrde reasmnabiﬁ assuran{:e regarding prevention ortimely detection of unauthorised. acqmsitzan use, or

'ﬁ'; f:f' : .dis;ms:tson ﬂf the cﬁmparey s asset& that could have a materta? eﬁecﬁ: on the ﬁnanmal statament&

e ';lnharent Lim;taﬁnm of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

_ : Because mf the mherant E&m{mﬂons} of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the pas&;miﬁyf o R
o af wﬁuﬁm gr mpmper managament override of controls, material misstatements due to error: ar fraud may kS '
f'j;_"-.-_ocx:;ur and- nc:t ha datected Alm projections of any evaluation of the internal fmanciak centmis cver ﬁnam:zai - - i

- :'.": arapemng ta futur& perssxis are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial mpartmg may-_ ;
= -'_'_becoma Enadﬁquate hac;aus& mf shangeg in wnd;tzamag or tﬁat the degree of cmmgiiance wmh the. poflma or o

o _f-proaedures may. de&ar;arat&

T -'-Qpinion

S in aur apmmﬁ the Gomf}any has, in all mat&rtas respects, an adequate mtamaé financial ccz«s*stmi& aysi&m over

e ﬁnanc:%a repcsmng am:i wc;h internal financial controls over financial reporting were mperatmg affet:tme Iy as at

| "Marc;h 31, 2{319 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by th& Campany _

S wnmdering the egseniza components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on. audit ﬁf‘ ntamai'-

-Fmancxa% Gnntwf 5 va Fmancfat Reporting issued by the Institute nf Chartered Ac;muntants Qf indaa

- Fm’ 5 R Maheswars & {’.:0 LLP
) :Ci’tartered Acwuntants T

_ -Memberssmp &a aﬁzma

 Place: New Delhi
Date: August 28%, 2019

" UDIN: 190827C0AAAALZ47EY




o {Annaxure ’B’ ta theindap@ndam Auditors Report L
{Referred to In Paragraph 2 unéer the headmg “Regart on ather legal and mgu latory reqmmmwﬁs m‘“ cxur
apan: af even date} SR

L My o Cin respeat of its fixed assets: :
Sl -Yhe ngpaﬂy dmes not have any fixed asset. Therefore, provisions of para {i ) is. f’fﬂt a@@iwab

S 2) ln respect 4:31‘ its inventories: - S
R '_The Qﬁmpany does not have any inventory. Therefore, provisions of para { E} te.not apg;aimﬁl

3-3}1 S As mfmmed the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to mmpanies _' o
e '-_'.g:';ﬂrms;! Limited: Laabrt ity Partnerships or other parties covered in the register mamta ned f.mderl S
L :'.Sﬁﬁtiﬁﬁ 189 01’ the Agt for the financial year 26?&-19 and accordingly clauses (a), (b) aﬁd {c} Gf_ S

. -':'i?_a;fa{ ;) af ihe order are nait a;ap% cabie

"_';-'_ji'n'mir’ 'opinit:m and according to the information and explanations given to us and on-an marait '

- _-examanat:en of the financial statements, the Company has complied with the pfmﬂswms of aectrcm _;5' '-

o '-_185 and 186 of the sct, with respect to the loans and investments made.

in bér Qp'iﬁian and. accarding 1o the information and explanations given to us, the'(:c:mpany' has. -

_'mt a::cepter,i any deposits during the year, and aﬂccrdmgiy is not required to- mmpiy with the- -

- directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 %:as: 76 or any atiwr SRS

"_reievarst pmmsw}ns of the Gampames Act, 2@%3 and the rules framed thereander
o 6) : : iﬁs mfczrmed to us, zhe mamﬁemam& of cost records has not been ;:aresr;ﬂbed by the t";entrai_
© . Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Campames Act, 2013, in res;}ec:t of t?z&_ o

- factwntres carried on by the {chm;:sany

5 ?} : ' y {3) Ae:rmrdmg im the mfe:srmai‘;on and explanations given to us, the Campany has ganerai y baen 0

.:'mgu ar - ;n a::tepmmrzg with appropriate authoriies undisputed statutory due& miudmg_;-__'f
. __fF’ravndent Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Vaiue ﬁdée{i Tax,
._*Serwc;a Tax Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material 5tatute}ry éueﬁ ap;:x wahetc_- e

o _ﬁzt As informed, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were

":_'eutstaradmg as at 31st’ Mamh 26319 fora germd of more than ssx months frcam ma data th&y S

3_1.13&6031'@& payab!a

{;} T?}em are no disputed :amamm af stammry dues which have zwt been ﬁep@azted wﬁh the, _' I_ -
mncemed authw%i&ea -

_.3)_ | "i’he Company- dc}es not have any loans or borrowings fram any financial institution, bank or. .o
. debenture holder or government c&wmg the year acmrdmgiy Para {va;;} of me mder i% mii L

applicable.



e "_'9) -'f_'--;..'-The campany has not raised any money by way. of pub&c offer or term tcans during the year

o ‘Eﬂ} o To %:he ba«st mf our knowledge and belief and according to the information and axp{anatians gwan ta :
o __us no fraud on or by the C&mpany has been naticed or raported duri ng the year.

L 1) '%n our amman and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not . -
: L ':p d any manageﬁaﬁ remuneration during the year, and accordingly is not reqmreei o campiy with -
L the_pmwgaan& of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, o

- ‘fgz) SR i.‘i'he Cwmpany is not @ nidhi company Therefor&, the pmvmmna of clause 3(xii} of me Grder are ﬁ&t

T _a;)phcabie tca the Campany _____
. 13) _-"m Qurbpiﬂim all fransactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 .

o ;of the Act wherever applicable and the details have been drscraaed inthe ﬁﬁanszat statament& as. .
;requ md by the apg}imb = a«r:aountmg s;taﬁdarcss

o : :'_'_'14_:}-' ' __&ased on the mfmrmaticm and explanations given to us and examination of ﬁnanczat statementa the '-
R company has not made ;}referentzal allotment of shares during the year. '

15} '_Am?cﬁing to the information and explanations given 1o us and on an overall examination of the -
R _-fnancaai sﬁaﬁamem of the Company, we report that the Company has mt entereﬁ mm any ncsm_ :
- :’s:ash transaetwrﬁ with directors or persans connected with him.

= 16) . n crur mpznmn the Company is rsct r@qwreci to be regsst&red under sect;on 454;& cf the R&%&Wﬁ : -:_ -
~ . Bank cxf India Act, 1934. ' - : ' '

~ForBR Maheswari & CollP
C:hartered Accsuﬂtanm :
- Firm's Registraﬁan No: 001&35N!ﬁ5@£3@5§

< 2/ Zg ._
' Sama él‘lath
Partne
Mambershtp Nc} (}3270{}

Place: New Delhi :
“Date: August 28%, 2019

UDIN: 19082700AAAALZATES
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o Iembership No 82700

RENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEFT AR AT VST MARCH 2018

{81 No.

- Particulars

Mole Mo

Ay at A1st.March 2019

As at Jist.March 2008

L |EQUITY AND LIABILATIES

A |Shareholders' Funds

:(;5;_} Share Capital
(b} Reserves and Surplus
B |Currens Liabilities

gy Other Current Liabilities
(b} Shorl Term Provisions

Total
It . LASSETS

.A _ z“?‘«:m«ifu_rrw%‘--Mseei_-s;-

{2} Mon-Currenl Hivestmests

B {Current Assets

. {a} Cash and Cash Eepubvalents
{bY Shiri-Ters Losns and Advanoes

Foiat

ISignificant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Staiements

U

pre

A g

&

ok

Amoant (0 Re.)

T D00

Amaunt (ig Ks.j

10800,000

108,501,536 108,636.752 |
118.501,536 VIR 636,757

5200 <000 |

TE20 %500 |

118,506,747 118,642,657
118,364,132 118,364,132
118,364,132 118,364,132
97,741 275669
44874 3451

142,615 278,520
118,506,747 TI8,642, 653

o termis of our reportol even date

For B .R. Maheswari :&'Cn Ly
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.
Firm Reg. No.OUL035N/NS00050

P
v Zf..,fﬂ"%ﬁf

Partrer :

Place : New Dethi

Date: 01.08.2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

’ ﬁ’:ﬁm ey ﬂ.g;zm_i, '.z-wn,.-«me g
AL DALMIA
rirgetor

Q’M; 00225363 O oo 958

ABHISHEK DALMIA

Dhirectar



RENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ist MARCH, 2019

1Sk, Mo T o T T A at 3ist,March 2019 | As at 31st.March 2018
Particulars MWole No . o ) ) N
) Amaunt {in Bs.) Awnppunt y By )
1. |Cxber Income e - S . ' 4333 13,573
H[Total Revenue - 3 o - 1333 IREEE

ifl. {Expenses

{Other Expenses . o 0o 139,549 66,114
V. [ Total Expenses R o ' 139548 66,114
V. |Profii before tay (1f - Hi}

(135206 . - (82,5413

Vi | Tax Expense - . ] ' R

ICurrent ax - ' R o - -
VIL {Profit{Loss) for the period (V- Ty I T(135.216) (52541}
VI, {Earnings PerShare g . o 1 | |
-Basic o o R | 01 - . '.fﬂ.a;)ﬁ;
-1 Biguificant Accounting Polivies o '} 5F IR e

Notes on Financial Siatements 2-14

“fu terms of onr report of even date

For B L.R Maheswarl B Co LLp _ . h - . Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS . ' ) i - K
Firm Reg. No.001035N/N500050 .

% - . i‘j‘é Sy eﬁ..,ﬁwmw” £ f iy ORI EETE -
g, A T e .
et "i';"&fwﬂ AL DALMIA . ABHISHEK DALMIA
: 53?3%;3? 3\53‘1_}? Birector S fivector
Partner

vt go 99 5143

‘Membership No.82700 _ RULY Q%ii%ﬁ@

Place | New Delhi
Date: 01082018 _



Jhy

RENAISSANCE STOUKS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED st MARCH 2019

Year ended Mareh 31,2018 )

Plave

Pariieslars Year ended Barch 31,2019
N _ Asmeunt (in Hab Ao (in B
A CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - ™

Lomas & _f’g;ﬁyam{ts,_.

fa} Net .f’-.mﬁxf‘.hass' belore Tax
Add : Adiustoent dn prolit & i.»?%%_é‘sf& Acoou

B (};wmhng profit before working m]}:tal ri:a:gcs
Adjustments for:.
Accours Pavable

fef Cask genemfﬂ! frem xx;mratmm ]

?’w:% %mmm Tax Rdasm%

Metgash T rom Operating A;‘ﬁv%ﬂeﬁ 1A

| CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

‘Net Cash from Tevesting Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

- Net Cash from Financing activities [C] -

- Net Increaze/ Decrease bn Cash Equivalent JA+B+(]

- ACash and Cash equivalent (Beginning of the vear)

e Beg.

,{<°

Szmdy mm )

“Bartny ﬂ‘r

iembery

Cash and Cash gqu_&wimzt {hond of the vear)

In terms of our report of gven date

Far bR, Meheswart & Co 1P
CHARTERED ACCOUNTARTS

No.0R3035H/NS00050 -

M@j@ﬁ &

i Mo, BE700

few Dathi

Date; §3.08.2019

{E35216)

{52,541

L A13E216) . (52340)

(42437 136

e 089 150

e LTS 3H2) (52,527}

' RIEE Ty
(177,328 (52,290}

- (177,328) (52,290)
275,069 327,359
LY L ETAOE8

" For and on bebalf of the Bourd of Directors

'. ;lmm» ] i
AHL DALAMIA ABIHSIER BALMIA
Trecior Ih wcftm

Diw: @@235%3 1}!@3 oo A58
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RENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED
. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

- These Tinancial statements have been preparsd to comply with the Generally Accepled Accounting

Princigles w India {odisn GAAP), including the mger;nnmw %mn@ rifs movified under the relevant
provisions of the Companies A, 2013, : = . - :

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under e historical cost convention,

LBE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of fnancial statcments o condormity with Indian GAAP requires judpements,
estimates and assumptions o be made that affect the reporied amount of assets and Habilities,

disclosure of contingent Habilittes on the date of the finsncial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporiing period.  Difference hetween the actual resulls and

estimates, if any, are rocognised 1 the pepod it which the results are knowimaterialised,

FIXED ASSETS
" Tangible Assels

Tangible Assets are stated al cost comprising #s purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly

_ auributable to bringing the ascets 1o s working condition Tor is nfernded tse.

DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION AND DEPLETION

Tangible Assets

{}eprfciatém on Fined Assers is ;;-mvidw:i to the exient of depreciable amount on the Written Down

Value (W Method as gxmgmbui in Behedute 1o the {‘m;mamm At ”‘€;§ 3

ANVESTMENRNTS

Current Trivestments and MNon Curent Investments are-carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the

value of such investinents is made ony tfsucha :%ﬁd%mz is oiher than wmpumi 5.

_ INVENTORIES

Trems of inventories are measured at lower of gost and realisabie value,

REVENUE RECOGNISTION

Revenue 1 recognised only when risks snd rewards incidental 1o owsership are ansferred 1o the
customer, - can be reliably measured snd 1t Is reasonable 1o expeot ulthnate coliection. Revenue from

eperations includes sale of goods, services, service tx, excise duty, adjusted for discounts gnet} and

gain/loss on corresponding hedge contracts.

Dividend income s recognised when the right to recefve payment is established.

Inerest invome s recognived on 2 time pm;}mzam basis taking into account the Ao msiazaizdmﬁ

and the interest rate applicable.

EXCISE DUTY/SERVICE TAX/GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

Excise duly/Service fax is accounted on the basis of both, pavments made in respeet of <’€10L§%

c,ié,ami services provided and prov mam& m&dg for m‘mda ving in bonded warehouses,

. ’ ﬁ,«ma éﬁgﬁ-:




TRENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED

NOTES _'f.}?\' THE PINANCIAL STATES

ESTS PORTHE YEAR EWDBED 31 820079
I SHARE CAPITAL

. Particuburs

ok

The Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set ouf below:

A st st March 2019

As gt Fist Mareh 219 Agat3ist March 2018
Numbey of Aot din By Number of Amgunt {in By
shares ] shares

- Awthorived Share Capital . .

Equity Shares of Hs. 10 each C 2 B00 000 TOHLADG 2 00000 26000006
tusued Subseribed and Paid up

Exquity Shares of 85 1) .c;x_é:i’s fudly palid np. 1,008,660 LGRS 1 NG00 B0 0
 Totut _ o - 1 Frii, S Ty

Ax a1 3ist March 2618

Faﬁ_t’timiaz‘x _ N, of shares Mo, of sharey
Eguire Shares outstanding ot the boginning of the v R KR 3R G0G
Fouity Shores outstanding 8 e ond of the vene bR (G § i G0

Detail of Shureeholdors holding move than 3% of shares

Asat Med Blarch 2619

Al 1ut March 2098

Mame of harchalder Sumber af %o of Hokding  Namber of Fe4d Holding
. . shares . _ L
. Mis Bepaissance Advanced Consulianey Lad 944,994 1008

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

A an 3hst March 2619
Farticulars

Capital Redemption Reservis

Amount {in Ksb

sy Transferred 1o Capltal Redemption rgsma - - - -
Closing Balanoe ’ ’ kit

Profit & Loss Acg nunt

Add: Transibr during the izt

Upeniing, Dl

R

Closing Balance

%

An ut 3ist Mareh 018
“Apoent {in Rel.

CSRAO0G.

Cipening Balsnoo _ ) - _ ERA, 000

Add: Transfyr during the v o . " = -
hosing }’lﬁidﬁkl ' : ' Aka G LR ELLY
Seeyrities Promium

ipaning Baluses R TG00 10,278 000

VO 5T, 00

(13707
(57,8413
206 718}

Tasd . 108,501 536

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Aw ot Bist Mluech 2089

108 636 72

At Bist Muareh 2008

Purticalars Agpprunt (a Had Amount (s By
Cithers Favables® NS B £ B
laeludes Audy Fees pad Pavablos for gapinses. 7 olesllid o 0 Y

Tutal 4,281 . & 040
Eo A e




a

Ak

A OSHORT TERA PROVISIONS |

4

&

%

¥

i

.

Particulars
Preonvksiogs o bnoome Tax

Twgal

NON-CURBENT IVERTAMENTS

Particulars

Crther vhan Trade Dnvestrrenpe £A3 Cogty N

hvestasent in Bouly betruests
{0darket Vaber B TR 7592 85050 [ Previons v Re 36,70 AT BO0A

Fatal

Tovesuments in ooty insrmments inclede 4.5 2000 oty shores of Revathi Bapipments Lid of 80,10 gach

T CASHAND CASIEEOUIVALENTS

Particulars

Babanoos with banks®

# frehucdes bk FDHE of 100 wreone veer - Wi {Brivions voar Be. 2 00000

Legal & Profy

“Fotal
BHOHT-TERM LOANE AND ADYVANCES
Partienbrs

Ao tax snd o deducied o smres
e Advapuas

_ Fowal
LTHER INOOME

Particalars

Interest Teome on Fixod Diepostts

{merest oo oy ineome s refand

Miscellaneous wome
 Total

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

Bank Chargey

Diepository Uharpes

peia) Dxpenies
Asdvartisennons Expanses
Rliseetluneous Expensos

Akt Foas

- Mg andisor

Asat 3lst Maech 1814

Seoued {in Red

As ot 3lut Mareh 2314
Aprpunt (i Hsb

As oy Yaf Mareh 2019
O Amonnt (g Ba)

VIR

T Asad Fist March 208

Aemonnt (i B

PREAGA,EEZ

1IR 464,132

U Ad st 338t March 2019

Aot (i Hs.)

WE T4

118,304,152

As al 3is March 2818

Aspount [ig Bad

275

97,741

T As st Flst Mareh 2019

Asoast (i Bel

X2

A5

TTAAGY

" As ut 348t Murch 2018

Amaunt (in Rs.)

1332

2089

44574

S A51

Waar ended at 3ist
) Bldreh 2009
U Aot Gy B}

Year ensded af Fisx
Slarch 2638
- Amount | in Hs.d

13,502
71

13473

¥oar eaded at st

March M9
" Amennt (he He )

3506
LHEY
Biiey
47,994
27E
5000

Ypar pnded #t 319t

Sareh L8
Amuent {in Rad

i
14,713
244671
18,124

&S0

(RLEL

£, 114

fi“’ :



11 _EM%_?%}VGS_FEZ%_Q SHARE
- As ot sl Mareh 2019 Azt 3st, Marek 2438

Pavitewbars K © L Amonstiis Re) et {in Red

et Profy atiributabls i %'3.44{:'@‘1-}: shareholders (47 h ER R MALY ) . {52,

i

41
Mumaber of Sharos ontstanding duong the weer (8 - TR R OO,

Farnings por share (AR} - ' o 15,143 ) {533

12 Informatien relating 1wt proviess vear roasnged vlnteover nevnssary i sosordanig with Schedule 1 of Companies At 2003,
33 AH faocial fzures have been rounded off 10 the pearasy mapes,

b teroms of sae report of dven date

For B .R. Maheswart & Co LLP : e ) . - o . For and on behalf of the Board of Divecters.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS o ' : Lo :
CFirm Reg. Mo O01035M/N50005

oy B e . : ottt
DT P ij;q,(é. Aurrd - 'g p

ABLBALMIA . ABHISHER DALMIA

Sanjay Nath
Padner
Mﬁsm%;_aers_h ip Np 82700

{Hrector Prectar

3_}?{&/.& @0?&5%3 DiNioconassy

Place : New Deld
Date: 01.08.2019
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——— Chartered Accountants ————

Independent Auditor’s Report
The Members of Renaissance Stocks Ltd.,
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements ol RENAISSANCE STOCKS
LTD. ("the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as al 31st March, 2018, the Statement of
Profit & Loss, the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
Accounting policies and other explunatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Acl, 2015 (“the Act™) with respeet to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a troe and fair view of the financial position. financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordunce with the accounting principles penerally accepted in India,
mehuding the Accourting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 and Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016

as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of 1he Act for saleguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irreguluritios, selection and application of appropeiate accounting policies. making
Judgments and  estimates that are reasonable and  prudent, and design, implementation  and
maintenanee of adequate imfernal Nnancial controls, thal were operating elfectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness ol the accounting, records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and we lree from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express un opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have laken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards and
matdters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and Rules
inade thereunder,

We conducted our andil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that comply with etlsicai requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error in making those risk assessiments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriaie in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting pelicies used and the recasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
or our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

House No. 623, Sector-37, Faridabad-121003, Haryana
Phone: 0129- 2273749, 4037623, 011- 23351811, 9810847487
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OPINION

In-our opinian and to the best ol our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial staiements give tiwe information requived by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and faiv view i conformity with the accounting principles eenerally aceepted
in India, of the state of altairs of e Company as at 31 March 2018 and its profit and its cash flows

for the vear ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companics (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
CGovernment of India in terms of sub section (11 Section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the Annexure
AL a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ovder,

As requrired by Section 143(3} ol the Act, we report that:

{a)

(b}

(c)

(H

(&)

We have sought and obiained all the information and explenations which to the best of our
knowledge and belict were neeessary for the purposes of our audit:

in our opinion, proper bouks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company,
so far as appears from our examination ol those books;

the Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account:

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standands specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 201 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendiment Ruoles, 2016 as
amended;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualilied as on 3]
March 2018 [rom being appointed as a director interms ol Section 164(2) of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal firancial controls over Mnancial reporting on these
standalone tinancial statements of the Company and the operating effectivencss of such
controls, refer 1o our separite report in ™ Annexure B and

With respect to the olher matters o be included i the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditorsy Rule, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(n The Company do not have any pending litigations having impact on its standalone
financial staterents;

{1i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeahle losses:

(iii} There were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on behalf of
DUJARI & CO.
Chartercd Accountants,
Firm Registration No.0 N
3

R

j (M.L. DUJARI)

Place: New Delhi. ‘ S Proprietor
Dated: 6" July, 2018 ‘ Membership No.005618.
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Amnexure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report (o the Members of Renaissance Stocks
Lid. on the standalone financial Statements ol date.

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of Indin in term of section 143(11) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) as referred 1o in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements” seetion.

Ly

3)

4)

5)
6)

7)

8)

9)

The Company do not have any lixed assets. Therclore, provisions of item 1 relating to
fixed asscts does not apply.

Company has not been trading in any goods or merchandise, therefore, provisions of item
(1) relating Lo inventory is nol applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, therefore, provisions of
clause (i1i) are not apphicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complicd with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to the loans and investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from tire public.

The company is not required to maintain any cost records as per scction 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the provisions of para 3(vi) of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report} Order, 2018 is not applicable to the company.

(a) According (o the records of the company, the cainpany has been regular in depositing
with appropriate authoritics undisputed  statutory  dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance. Income Tax, Custom Duty, Uixcise Duty, Cess & Statutory
dues, wherever applicable.

(b} According to the information & cxplanations viven to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respeet of such stattory dues were outstanding as at 317 March, 2018 for a
period of maore than six months trom the date they became payable.

(¢} According 1o the information & explanations given (o us, there are no disputed
statutory dues outstanding against the company.

The Company does not lave any leans or borrowings from any financial institution,
banks. government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii)
of the Order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.  Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

10} According to the information and explanations given to us. no material fraud by the

Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit,

11) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required

to pay/provide for managerial remuneration.




£2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company.  Accordingly. paraaraph 3(xii}y of the Order is not
apphicable,

13} According to the information & expianations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company. transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and dewils of such transactions have
been disclosed in the fimmcial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

H) According o the information & explanations given to us and based on our examination ol
the records ol the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partty convertible debentures during the year.

15)According 1o the information & explanations given (o us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with dircctors or persons connected with him.  Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) ol the Oider is not applicable.

16) The Company is not required to be registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act. 1934,

IF'or and on behalf of
DUJARI & CO.
C hartered Accountants,
Firm Registration N0.00ZQ

(M.L. DUJARI)

Place: New Delhi. Proprietor
Dated: 6™ July. 2018 Membership Na.005618.



Amnexure B to the Independent Audifors’ Report o the Members of Renaissance
Stocks Ltd. on the standalone financial statements of date

Report on the Intermational Controls under Chiuse (i) of Suby-section 3 of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) as referred to in paragraph 2(0) of ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RENAISSANCIE
STOCKS LD, ¢tthe Company™) as on 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining  internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting eriteria cstablished by
the Company constdering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal FFinancial Controls over Financial Reporting issuced by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (*JCAI').  These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate infernal financial controls that were operating
elfectively for ensuring the orderly and eificient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policics, the salepuarding of its asscts. the prevention and detection of frauds
and ervors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliuble financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion en the Company™s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We condueted our andit in accordiance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of” Internal Fmancial Contrels over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards o Auditing. issucd by [CAL and deemed o be
prescribed under section 143010y of the Companies Act. 2013, (o (he extent applicable 1o an
audil of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform to
audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and it such controls operated effectively
in all material respects. Out andit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over {inancial reporting and their
operating effectiveness.  Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
mcluded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that @ material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufhicient and appropriale to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting,
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Meaning of Tnternal Finuncial Controls over Financiutl Reporting

A company’s internel financiad control over dinancial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and  the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
aceepted accounting principles. A company’s internal linancial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that. in reasonable detail. accurately and Tairly reflect the transactions and depositions of the
assets ol the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that tansactions are recorded as
necessary o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 1he company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and dircctors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Jimitations of internal financial control over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to crror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting o future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control vver linancial reporting may become
madequate because of changes tn conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorite.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Compuansy has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial
controfs system aver financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating elfectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal financial
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Compiny considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note ¢n Audit of Internal Financial
Control Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ol Chartered Accountants of India.

IFor and on behalf of
DUJARI & CO.
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration N

(M.L. DUJARI)
Proprietor
Dated: 6™ July, 2018 Membership No.005618.

Place: New Delhi.



RENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 38T MARCIL201Y

Sr, No,

Particulars Note No| As at 3st. March 2018 Asat 31st.March 2017
Amount (in Rs.) Amount (in Rs.)
1. LQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 10,000,000 10,000,000
{b) Rescrves and Surplus 3 FOR.0630,752 108,689,293
118,636,752 118,689,293
Current Liabilitics
(a) Other Current Liabilities 4 5,900 5.750
(b} Short T'erm Provisions S - -
5,900 5,750
Total 118,642,652 118,695,043
ASSETS
Non-Currenl Assets
(1) Non-Current Investments 0 118,364,132 118,364,132
118,364,132 118,364,132
Current Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Lguivalents 7 275069 327,359
(b} Short-Term Loans and Advances 8 3.451 3,552
278,520 330,911
Total 118,642,652 118,695,043
Significant Accounting Policies |
Notes on Financial Statements 2-14

In terms of our report of even date

For Dujari & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.002545N

T
Ra‘.m) ujari

Proprietor

Membership No. 005618

Place:
Date:

New Delhi
06-Jul-18

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

I

16 L.

ABHISHEK DALMIA

A.H. DALMIA

Director Director PR
DN 00225963 DN ceotas®




RENAISSANCE STOCKS LINMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t ALARCIH, 2018

S No, Particnlars Note N Asoat 31.&1,7\1;.111‘11 28 Ay al Jlst,:'\h-irvh 2017
Amount {in R Amount {in Rs)
Lo [Other Income Y {3373 |5 880
N [Fotal Revenue 13573 | 15.8%0
1. [Eapenses
Other Eapenses 10 60,114 20165
IV, [ Total Expenases 66,114 20,405
V. [Profit before tax {11 - 111) (52,541 (4.5
V1. | Tax Expense
Cuerent 1y - -
VI {Profit{Loss} for the period (V - V1) (52,541) (4,579)
VI [Earnings Per Share 11
-Hasic (0.05) (.00}
Significant Accounting Policies |
Notes on Figancial Statements 2-H

In terms of our repart of even date

For Dujari & o,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Rep. NoAHIZSISN 7
1t

e

/V

g

\f—-{

M.L.Dujari
Proprictor
Membership No. 005618

Place:  New elhi
Date:  Ob-Jul-18

For aad on behalf of the Board of Directors

oM A
AL DALAIA ABHISHEK DALMIA
Director Director
B D0 LEEEILY Dipd - beoVlas s



RENATSSANCE STOCRS LIMIT LD

CASHTEFTLOW STATEMEN T FORTHE PERIOD ENDED 315 M ARCH 2018

Farticul:as Yocar eoded Naeeh 31,2008 Year ended March 31,2007
o ) Amaunt (in Ry o L __:-\___l_nqnni {in __Rf'_)______ B
A CASITILOW EFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

[a] Net Profit/Loss before Tax (S2.540) (157

Add - Adpstment i profit & Loss Account

[b] Operating profit before working capital charges s ST

Adpustments Tor:

Loans & Advances (130 (208)

Accounts Payable 150 (29)

Jel Cash generated from operations (52,527) {(4.816)

Net Income Tax Redund 237 (2.310)

Net cash from Operating Activities (A) (52.29) (7,126)
[} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net Cashi from lavesting Activities () - -
C CASH FLOW FRON FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash from Financing activities JO) - -

Net Increase/ Deercase in Cash Equivalent fA+BAC] {52,290) (7.126)

Cash and Cash equivalent (Begnmmg of the vear) 327,359 334,485

Cash and Cash equivalent (nd of the year) 273,069 327,359

In terms of our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

mdmm

AL DALMIA ABIUSHEK DALMIA
Director Director

Dirs po1ISALY DI ooondfls

For Dujari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.0U2545N

M.L.Dujari
Proprieior
Membership No. 005618

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06-Jul-18
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RENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Phese fmancial statements have been prepared o comply soth the Gererally Aceepted Accowniting
Principles in India (Indian GAADP) including the Accounting Standards notilicd under the relevint

provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013,
The Onancial sttements are prepared on aceraal basis under the histerical cost convention,

USE OF FESTIMATES

The preparation of Onancial statements inconformity with Indian GAAP requires judgements,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affeat the reported amount of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Difference between the actual results and
estimales, if any, are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised,

FIXED ASSETS

Puring the year, company has no fised, tangible or Intangible assets,
DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION AND DEPLETION

Since company has no [ixed assets, there s nothing (o charge on account of depreciation and

amortisation over .

INVESTMENTS
Non Current Investments are carricd at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of such investiments

is made only af such a decline is other than temporary.

INVENTORILES

Company possess no invenion .

REVENUE RECOGNISTION

Revenue s recogmised only when risks and rewards modental 1o ownership are transferred to the
customer, it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimaie collection. Revenue from
operations includes sale of goods. services, service tax, excise duty, adjusted for discounts {(net), and
eain/loss on corresponding hedge contracts,

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis 1aking into account the amount outstanding
and the interest rate applicable.

EXCISE DUTY/SERVICE TAX/GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

Excise duty/Service tax is accounted on the basis of both, payments made in respect of goods
cleared/services provided and provisions made for goods lying in bonded warchouses.




2.1

2.2

RENAISSANCE STOCKS LIMITED

NOTES ONEIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE Y EAR ENDED 31.03.20108

SHARE CAPITAL

Particakars

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shures of Rs. 10 cach

Issued. Subscribed and Paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach fubly paid up

Total

As at 318t Mareh 2018
Number of Amount (in Rs)

shares
2.000.000 201000000
1,060,000 103,000,000

10,000,000

The Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:

Particulars

Fauty Shares oumtstinding al the beginning ol the vear
Lguity Shares outstanding at the end ol the vear

Detail of Sharcholders holding more than 5% of shares
Name of Sharcholder

M/s Renuissance Advanced Consultaney [ad

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars

Capital Redemption Reserves
Opening Balance

Add: Transfer during the year
Closing Balance

Securities Premium

Opening Balance

Less: Transferred to Capital Redemption reserve
Closing Balance

Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance
Add: Transfer during the year

Total

As at 31st March 2018
No. of shares

1000000
1.000.000

As at 31st March 2017
Number of Y of Holding
shares

G949 994 100"

As at 31st March 2018
Amount (in Rs.}

584,000

584.000

108,279,000

108.279.000

(173,707)
(52,541)

(226.248)

108,636,752

As at 31st March 2017
Number Amount {in Rx,)
of shares

2.000,000 20,000.0:00)
1,000,000 10,000,600
10,000,000

As at 31st March 2017
No, of shares

1,060,000
FOU0.000

As al 31st March 2016
Number % of Holding
of shares

999,994 100%

As atl 31st March 2017
Amount (in Rs.)

584,000

584,000

108,279,000

108,279.000

(169,128}
(4.579)

(173.707)

108,689,293
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OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Asal 31se March 2018
Particulars Amount {in Rs.)
Gthers Pavables® 3904
*Includes Audit Fees and Payables for expenses

Total ' 3.900)

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

As at 3180 March 2018

Particulars Amount (in Rs.}

Provision for Income Tax -

Total -

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at 31sit March 2018

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)

Other than Trade Investments (At Cost)

Investment in Lquity instruments 118,364,132

[Market Value Ris.26.20,43,800/- (Previous your Rs.35.03.59.050/-)]

Total 118,364,132

Asal Jlst March 2017
Amount {in Rs.)

Asat Jlst March 2017
Amount (in Rs.)

As at 31st March 2017
Amount {in Rs.)

118.3064,132

118,364,132

Investments meqguity instruments inchude 4,57.000 equily shares of Revathi Eguipments Lid, of Rs 10 cach.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at 31st March 2018

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Balances with banks* 275,069
* Includes bank FDR of [Rs.2.00.000 /~(Previous year Bs.2.00.000/-}]

Total 275,069

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31st March 2018

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Advance tax and tax deducted al source 1,352
Other Advances 2,099

Total 3,451

OTHER INCOME
Year ended at
31st March 2018

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Interest Income on Fixed Deposits 13,502
Interest Income on income lax refund 71

Total 13,573

A, F )
S

As at J1st March 2017
Amount {in Rs.)

327359

327,359

As at 31st March 2017
Amount (in Rs.)

1,589
1,963

3,552

Year ended at
31st March 2017
Amount (in Rs.)

15,886

15,886




OTHER FXPENSES

Yoear ended at Y oear ended at

3st Muarch 2018 JIs0 March 2017

Particulars Amount (in R} Amount (in Rs.)
Bank Chargres 706 41
Depository Chirges 10,713 573
Lepal & Prolessional Expenses 20671 13.231
Miscellancous Fapenses 18124 K70
Audit Fees 000 S 750

As anditor

06,114 2(L,465

p— e




I EARNDNGS PLR SHARL

Asat I eh 2018 As al 30st, Maveh 2007
avticubres Antornl {1n Rs)) Amount (in Rs.}
Nt Protit attethutble o Baguits slaecholders (A0 (RPN RIS
Number ol Shares ondstandis during the sen (33) TR 1000 000
Farnings per share (AB) (0.115) 0.0ty

20 Infermabon relating o the provioas vean searanged where ever necessany i accondance with Schedule T ol Conmpanies Act 2015

13 AN fmanaal feores e been roamded off 1o the nearest rupee

In terms of our report ol even date

IFor Dujari & Ca., For and on bhehalf of the Board of Dircetors

Pt m

Chartered Accountants
YFirm Reg, No 002545\

\’L— (I AL DALMIA ABHISHEK DALMIA
M. Dujari . Director Director
Proprictor IR oGl < £y DI ool l"i(%

Membuerslup Noo 05618

Place:  New Delhy

Date 06-Iul-18
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